" February '23, 1989 '

‘Docket No. STN 50-528, STN 50-529
and STN '50-530

Mr. Donald B. Karner
Executive Vice President
Arizona Nuclear Power Project
Post Office Box 52034
Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2034

Dear Mr. Karner:

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 83-28, ITEM 2.1 (PART 2)
(TAC NO. 59163)

In response to NRC Generic Letter (GL) 83-28, "Requ1red Actions Based on
Generic Implications of Salem ATWS Events" dated July 8, 1983, Arizona
Nuclear Power Project provided responses to Item 2.1 (Part 2) "of the Generic
Letter in letters dated November 3, 1983 and September 15, 1987.

We have .completed our review of your responses to Item 2.1 (Part 2) and-find
them to be acceptable, Our Safety Evaluation .on this matter is prov1ded as
Enclosure 1. " .

By letter dated September 19, 1986, we forwarded to you our Safety Eva]uat1on
regarding GL 83-28, Item 2.1 (Part 1) As such, we conclude, that ANPP has
adequately fulfilled the requirements of GL 83-28 Item 2 y R -~ -

€

. S1ncere1y, .

/s/ '
Terénce L. .Chan, Senjor Proaect Manager
Project D1rectorate v
Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V and Special-Projects
0ffice of Huclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
Enclosure: as stated
_DISTRIBUTION. —

‘. Docket File_

NRC & Local PDRs
PD #5 Reading

MVirgilio

JdLee

TChan

MDavis

0GC (f/info only)

Edordan

BGrimes 742&_
) DRSP/PDS DR UL.-PDB Q/FO\
N TCHAN:vw GKrtighton ;\\

] 2/271/89 2,5_26 /89 ‘

%-ﬂ-@%@%o—&:b—"- - (exact cory)



- . L4 »
W e LI S T e - )
sy L | P =} W ey Fogardd

N
Co- ' LN
T ) Dl T L]
‘J A 1 e o IR S |
LI g,
i e &rwi " JI‘,“:J .
13 » » - w s .
. i, e e vy U MR Y
E S A - N -
I + o ‘,f%' o A_,v:
PR oy "
P B T A _‘{fh},i‘
K
L) [ oo -
PR VRN ‘45 F +
N P R MY Sy Yy TIR oy e q T |
[ : Lu,s » 3" R T 1 S O v 3t oo H " J" Bl v
-~ P ) \q‘v\
wwlduas o a0
T, - . . -y MmN A A L3 . - - 0
S W T A R L Nl TR 52 B £ % S SR ¥l K B B DRD - J I S
. R b ror LIS = -a ! R, - - v o
IR Y e’ B » FR AR »Hh\ irduf D RIS 4 3l bR B
3 2 RN ¥ . = - - P - 5
IF s Y el y ) Ve B AT G Py Y o Y s T
. w L | Y % P Wy e v N | » L3 S
LI B N VIR Eg’s R v«JBQ ¢ 1"? V‘u » 2 ’#iﬁll “ 7!5 LR A R
.
' ™ - " O S . 1 o
T 5 PSR R Y ARSI R YT gl S
¥ “ R . P ) B ]
YIS e I T | v JT v gy ary * - x
- ‘flj li
ANF R gt T B W argeg " ot fy 3 e ' 0
(D LA a otrve TGN D tae BT ad ) . Porgss 5 5y ottt
' oA 1 Sy B I R S L T NPT SRR {2 afy
200 ™M asal ooy ARTI Ao R 7 3 BN SEE 0 S ST B PO B Y B |
D - . . » Ay ey 4. 5 N ¥ [ A .
‘ N S T ETHIRS T B RN JEPT T C5 U T R " AL A S
2 ? 4 ’ *
' L AP
M l;" I fﬂf »
H ' . W
* - =,
N '
F IR - 7 ’ 'a( L] [ L
3030 493, -1 52 ann’ o7 sy
f v W L
»i +A>)Ji Ldan d ‘»;Jll 4!1
v 4 - « hs rafur ?
SR A L PR B V5 - THN IR &3 M1 O
| N - , " X} ng -
2§32, 0 a2 T '
. - . I IR A
1320500504 ae a0 s o g S
I T E ¥
“ ‘.
RSPy I TR
IR
o0 ?. “.—"‘:‘gl 1Y
y T L
- . . Y )
e d s e g )
.o R y
. 3 * ’j,il
B
Yoostiy
v =
LY
L
; , = 1
e L b
¢ - <
: AR R
[ 2 I
AU
oA EE RV 5w "
R Iya.u JE x
4 e . . - o
RN e | KRNI I [ R P
W "o -
' #r w RN "
1 e v



RIS REGU(_'
JS

)
O,

g7 %
. o °
[=)
2
'-%‘g\ o 2
&
o

% &
X o g ¥

-,

e

-

(0 5TATEs

&

UNITED STATES .
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

February 28, 1989

Docket No. STN 50-528, STN 50-529
and STN 50-530

Mr. Donald B. Karner
Executive Vice President
Arizona Nuclear Power Project

Post Office Box 52034

Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2034

Dear Mr. Karner:

SUBJECT: GENERIC LETTER 83-28, ITEM 2.1 '(PART 2)
(TAC NO. 59163)

In response to NRC Generic Letter (GL) 83-28, "Required Actions Based on
Ceneric Implications of Salem ATWS Events" dated July 8, 1683, Arizona
Nuclear Power Project provided responses to Item 2.1 (Part 2) of the Generic
Letter in letters dated November 3, 1983 and September 15, 1987.

We have completed our review of your responses to Item 2.1 (Part 2) and find
them to be acceptable. Our Safety Evaluation on this matter is provided as

Enclosure 1.

By Tetter dated:.September 19, 1986, we forwarded to you our Safety Evaluation
regarding GL 83-28, Item 2.1 (Part 1). As such, we conclude that ANPP has
adequately fulfilled the requirements of GL 83-28, Item 2.1.

cc: See next page

Enclosure:

as 'stated

Sincerely, -
é

Terence L. Chan, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V .and. 'Special Projects
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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